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Kahler, Pam

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: : Monday, September 28, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Amendments to AB 188

Pam,

Rep. Spreitzer would like the following amendments drafted for AB 188 as soon as possible (we need them by noon). Is
that possible?

1.) Don’t implement the bill if a waiver is required

2.) Ensure people can contact someone at the county level to get their benefits remstated if they are inactivated

3.) Change the one year expungement procedure to align with fed guidelines and current W policy (essentially
don’t change anything about what we do at one year, just codify it)

Thanks,

Mark Bender
Legislative Aide

Office of Representative Mark Spreitzer
45™ Assembly District
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 188
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 19: after that line insert:
v'o —
“(c) Notwithstanding pars. (a) and (b), the department shall not implement the
[
[
processes under pars. (a) and (b) if the department determines that it needs a waiver

from the federal department of agriculture to do so.”.

(END)



